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This is a complaint made by Russell D. Janutolo (the "Complainant")
whose address is 845 Pennsylvania Avenue, Lakeland, FLorida, 33801,
against The Tom Mims for Congress Committee (the "Respondent") for
failure to comply with 2 U.S.C. 439 (a)(2)(B). In support of this
complaint the Complainant states:

1. The Respondent was required to file a copy of its year-end
report for 1991 with the office of the Florida Secretary of
State in Tallahassee, Florida.

According to information provided to the complainant by
Susan Still in the office of the Florida Secretary of
State, as of May 1, 1992, no copy of the 1991 year-end report
had been filed with the Secretary of State by the Respondent.

The Respondent has thus violated 2 U.S.C. 439 (a)(2)(B).

This violation by the Respondent prevents the Complainant

and other citizens in Florida from having access to the
information contained in the report.

IR S

(Name) (-~ o

foregoing was SWORN TO and subscribed before me on

7/ 4‘ , 1992.

My Commission Expires

Notary Public, St:ta of Porida
My Commission Expires Nov. 19, 1993

Bonded Thru Teoy Fain - Insurance Inc.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C_ 20463

May 13, 1992

Russell D. Janutolo
845 Pennsylvania Avenue
Lakeland, PL 33801

MUR 3519

Dear Mr Janutolo:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 11, 1992, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Frederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™), by Tom Mims for
Congress Campaign Committee and Stephen M. Martin, as treasurer.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five

days.

4465

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forvard it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3519. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

920409 |

Sincerely,

Nt/ 75y

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 13, 1992

Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee
Stephen M. Martin, Treasurer

P.O. Box 2802

Lakeland, FL 33806

MUR 3519

Dear Mr. Martin:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter NUR 3519. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Comsxittee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the availakle information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Helen Kim, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

ncerel

(/%

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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STEPHEN M. MARTIN, P A. i :

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 33803

TELEPHONE (813) 883-8768
AX: (813) 687

May 19, 1992

Helen Kim

Asgsistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ra: Tom NMims for Congress Campaign Committee
MOR 3519
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Dear Ms. Kim:

I am in receipt of the complaint of Mr. Russell D. Janutolo
alleging that I failed to file our year end report with the
Secretary of State of the State of Florida. Mr. Janutolo is
correct. Completely by oversight, the report was not filed with
the Secretary of State. Understand this was an accident and not
done with any intent to deny the public access to information.

4 4 6 8

I have today forwarded the report to the Secretary of State and a
copy to Mr. Janutolo with this letter. With it go my thanks to Mr.
Janutolo for correcting my error. Pursuant to my conversation with
Helen Kim, this will constitute our response to Mr. Janutolo’s
complaint.

I appreciate your consideration in this matter.

9 20U 40 2

Sincerely,

ﬁwa.n/*

STEPHEN M. MARTIN

SMM/pat

Enclosures

cc: Russell D. Janutolo
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J COMMISSIO!
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TR OF CORATTEE Tl = My 22 12oLfH’
Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee

ADDRESS (number and street) [_] Check i dilferent than pieviously reported. 2. u:.g :,ozeggzu:ﬁnou NUMBER

j.

CITY, 8TATE and ZIP CODE | STATEISTRICT 3. 18 THIS REPORT AN AMENDMENT?

) ves X]) o

USEFEC“&!JNGU
TYPE OR PRINT

4. TYPE OF REPORT
[] At 18 Quarterty Repont [[] Twekth day repon praceding
(Type of Election)

] suty 15 Quanery Repont election on 1 LY L —

[ october 15 Guarterly Repon [[] Tristieth day repont loowing the General Election on

K] Jenuary 31 Year End Repont In the State of
[ Jur 31 04-Your Rapont (Nonelection Year Ony)  [T] Termineson Repon
(2 8 Thisnponeom e
[ PimayBieckon [ ] GeneraiElecion  [7] Speciel Election
SUMMARY

-16- -31- COLUMNA
Covedog Period_5=16=91 ___uvouen_12-31-91 oo |

Net Coniributions (other than loans)

(a)  Total Contriutions (other than loans) (rom Line 11(e)) . . 3l 20,081.9‘ 20,081.94

() Towal Contsiution Relunds (romline20(d)) . . . . . . . . 100.00 100.00

() Nucuwhm(mmmummmm'ua»} . 19,981.94 19,981.94

~

Net Operating Expenditures
(@)  Votal Operating Expenditures (romLine 17). . . . . . . . . 7,519.57 7,519.57

T
r
S
- N
O
v
)
N
(@ N

(b) Total Ofisets to Operating Expenditures (lomtline 14) . . . . . - -

(c)  Net Operating Expenditures (sublract Line 7(b) rom 7(a)). . . . . 7,519.57 7,519.57

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (fom Line 27) . . . . . . 12,462.37 | Forturther Information

Debis and Obligations Owed TO the Commities F:::«:c&mcmm

(hemize allon Schedule Cand/orSchedule D) . . . . . . . . . . 999 E Street, NW

Debis and Obligations Owed BY the Commiilee Washington, DC 20463
(tlemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) . . . . T Toll Free 800-424-9530 °

I centify that | have examined this Raparw:omobasmmyknomdgo and beliel il s lrue, correct | L0°4 202:376:3120

and complete.
[Type or Print Name of Treasurer 5 5

.

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submission of (alse, erroneous, or incompiste information may subject the person signing this Report to the penahies of 2 U.S.C, §437¢.

T R
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Name of Committes O fol)
Tom Mims for Congrens Canpaign Committe

3 Covering the Feriod

From: 5"16"91

lﬂﬂclﬂﬂt

T CORTIBOTONE [ohier Foom oara} POV
mmmmmmmmcom«
(B Neenized (use Schedule A), .

() Other Poliical Committess (such 3 PACS) .
(d) The Candidate , . .
(0) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS {other than Ipans K(add 1 (a)H). (b}, {c) and ()

Rkt T s

!2.TRANSFER8FWOTNERAWDMWE€S. G0 iy F=lll

3 LOARS:
mm«mwum.......
@) ABOtherioans . . . . .
mmul.omswm-uﬂ........

: :«mmmmmmmm)

15. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, wrest otc) . . . .

16. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11(e), 12, 13(c), J4 00 15) . .

e

17.OPERATINGEXPENDITURES . . . . . . . .

18. TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES.

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(a) Of Loans Made or Guaraniesd by the Candidate .
()OI AROther Loans . . .
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (m W(a) -m (b))

20,081.94

7,.519.57

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(a) Individuats/Persons Other Than Polllical Commiitess . .
(b) Polisical Party Commitiees . . . e o le
ﬁnomuPdeHhmmhunuumaswmm i
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20(a), (b) and (c))

21. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .

22. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19(c), 20(d) and 21).

7,619.57

7,619.57

M. CASH SUMMARY

23. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD .

24. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (irom Line 1) .

20,081.94

25. SUBTOTAL (addline 23andlime2¢) .. . . . .

20,081.94

26. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (from Line 22).

7,619.57

27. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (subiract Line 26 from 25).

12,462.37

N
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£Pp0sss, Other shan using the Aaims g address of ony polities! commitien 18 solick contributions from such semmittes. i
NAME OF COMMITTEE (lin Pull)

Tom Nims for congroﬁ Campaign Committee ki
A, Full Nome, Malling Address sad 20 Code Neme of Employer Dste {month, |  AmowmelEsch |
Eric Sisser nr.i:: R. sisser.Inc. day, yew) Roceipt this Pacied |
2451 Brickell Avenue 5/16/91 250.00
Miami, PFlorida 33129

Occupstion
Recelpt For: LX) Petmery || Generat Consultant

[ ] Osher tepecity): Agoregate Yeor-10-Dete > $ 250.00
8. Full Name, Malling Addrass and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dste {month,
Dr. John Glotfelty . 'Lakeland Eye Clipic] ¢v.ve!
2233 Nottingham Road 5/30/91
Lakeland, Florida 33803 : 1/19/91

Oph .I? 1lmologist

Receipt For: Primary [ Generat tha

[ ] Ovher apectivi: ]!J Asoregets Year-to-Date > § 800.00 |
C. Full Name, Address Nemws of Date (month,
Nr. C. M. Overstreat ™ Ranchex/Self-Employ|  dev. ves)
Star Route, Box 152 6/3/91
Kathleen, Florida 33849

Occupetion

Receips For: U&m L_| Gonatel
] Othor fapacity): Agwogste Yesr-10-Date > 8§ 1,000.00

D. Full Name, Melling Address snd ZIP Cods é Name of Employer Oste (month, Amoum of tnh i
Mr, Lawrence Maxwell Century Realty Fund] ¢v.ves Receipt this Puclod

P. O. Box 4080 Inc. 6/5/91 250.00
Lake Wales, Plorida 33859 %

Occupation

Receips For: 1X] Primecy L] Generat Mobile Home ggm
] Other tspecity): Aggregets Yeer-to-Dste > § 250.00

E. Full Neme, Mailing Address snd 2IP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

Mr. Michael Bulger Bulger Contracting | 9v.ves) Recelpr thisPulien
6715 Poley Creek Drive West Company 6/17/91 500.00
Lakeland, Florida 33811

Occupation
Receipt For: [x] Primary U Genersi | Builder
ﬂ Other {specity): Agoregate Year-10-Date > § 500,00
F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Name of Employer Date { h, A of Eech
Stephen M. Martin Stephen M. Martin, | dw.yew) Receips this Period
P. O. Box 2765 i P. A. 6/19/91 500.00
Lakeland, Florida 33806 0/22/91 | In-Kind
Occupstion P.0O. Box Rent

Recelpt For: Primary General Attorney
[ ]othe (llnt“vi:lxj L Agoregate Year-10-Date > § 524.50 245350

G. Full Name, Malling Address end ZIP Code Nems of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

Huey J. Turbeville Accent Business doviveed Receipt this Peried |
1204 Rolling Woods Lane Products 12/19/91 250.00 |
Lakeland, Florida 33803

Occupation f £ice Equip-
Receipt For: [X] Peimery [Jcenerst quip
[ ] Other tspecity): Agoregete Yesr-10-Oste > §

SUBTOTAL of Recelpts ThisPago foptioasl) , ... ovvevvvevrernonncaees B SRR L >

rotumnum”nmmml..... ........................... >
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7Poses, 0ther than using the neme end eddress of eay political commities 10 solich comributions from such commit

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Fult)

Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee

~N
o~
<
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Mr!mmm Addesss ond 2IP Code
P. O, Box 3889

mﬁmetrohm

Dste (month, |

dasy, vear)
7/12/91

Lakeland, Florida 33802-3889
Recsipt For:

LN L Lo B

Occupstion
Exec.~-01i1 Di..tt:lbut]or

Ageregets Yeer-1o-Date > §

500.00 |

Amouns of Each
Receipt this Period

500,00 |

8. Full Name, Malling Acddress snd 21 Code
Charles F. McKay

5775 N. W. 1llth Street
Miami, Plorida 33126

Nume ot E
Charles E'. McKay

& Associates

Date (month,
dey, yeer)

12/2/91

OccupstionInternational

Receipt Fer: X Primery

[ ] ovner specityd: e

Exports

Agoregets Year-1o0-Dste > §

500.00

Amount of Esch
Recelpt this Pesiod

500.00

C. Full Name, Malling Addron and 2P Cods
I.. Kirk McKay Revocable Trust
100 South Eentucky Avenue, Ste.2
Lakeland, Florida 33801

Nams of Employer
Jnurk McKay, P. A.

Date imonth,
day, year)

10/23/9]’

Occupation

MF&:

[ ] Othrer (specity): - L] Gomrs

Attorney

Agpregete Yesr-10-Dete > $

1,000.00

Amount of Each
Recelpt this Periog

1,000.00

. Full Nome, Moiling Addross snd ZW Code .
Sarah D. McKay Revocable '!'mat
2214 Collins Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33803

Name of Employer
Community Voluntee

Date (month,
day, yeur)

1o/z3/9ﬂ

Occupstion

Receipt Fors:

~ [] Ot lmdfvhu 42 L] Ganeru

Commun
Aggregete Year-10-Dste $

Volunteey

000,00

Amount of Esch

Receipt this Puried |
1,000.00 | |

€. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code
Bernard Little, Jr.
4105 Maine Avenue

Name of Empioyer
Bernie Little

Distributors, Inc

Dete (moath,
day, yeer)

of

10/23/9]#

Occupation

Raton Park, Florida 33840
Receipt For:

1] Primeey L] General
[ ) Other ispecity):

Pres.-Beer Distribuy
Aggregate Year-10-Date $

tor
250.00

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Pericd

250.00

F. Full Name, Malling Addrass snd ZIP Code

Norman D. Tripp

1759 S. E. 10th Street

33316

Name of Emgployer
Tripp, Dott, Conkl
&Smith, P. A.

Date (month,
n day, year)

11/12/91)

Occupation

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida
Recelpt For:

[ Othes Cmenv):lgm L] G

Attorney

Aggregate Year-10-Oste > §

500.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Peclod

500.00

G. Full Name, Malling Addsess ond ZIP Code
Louie T. Mims

5710 Harrell's Nursery Road
Lakeland, Plorida 33813

Name of Employer
Louie Mims Realty
Inc.

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Occupation

Recelpt For: Primery I |Gomul
[ ] Osher cwm]'x’

Realtor

11/18/9ﬂ

Aggregete Yesr-10-Date > §

12/30/91 -

Amount of Each
Receips this Perlod

300.00 | &

In-Kind

190.00 ° |

SUBTOTAL of Recelpts This Page (optionsl)

R R R R e >

TOTAL Tosis Portad (less.poge this line senborondy) « oo oo oot vesheiineaens veeses cerees cresasnans >




FOR LINE NUMBE
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. -(pOse, O1hir then waing the Aame and address of sy pelitios! sommittes te solisls contributions from such committes.

NAME OF COMMITTES (in Fuh)

Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee

™
O~
T
2
O
o
<
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o

A.Puﬂbng
8“ . Sugar Inc. .glployee Stock

Otme:ohi.p Plan - PAC.
c/o Robert Coker,P, O, Drawer 120
Clewiston, Florida 33440

Neme of Employer

Occupetion

Mi_&)lt m (woﬂ;li' Primary | Generat

Date (month, !
day, yesr)

6/27/91

Agprogate Yeer-10-Date > $

500.00 |

Amount of Each
Receipt this Pesied

500.00

8. Full Name, Malting Address and ZIP Code

CSX Transportation, Inc. - PAC
1331 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D. C. 20004

Name of Employer

Casupcalen

Recelpt For: L_l Goneral
[ ] ower tspecity): :

Dste (month,
day, year)

8/12/91

Aggrogews Yearo-Dete > $

300.00 |

Amount of Each
Recelpt this Pesiod

300.00

C. Full Nome, Melling Address and ZW Code

Namo of Employer

Occupstion

Recelpt For:

Primery Geaerel
[ JOther wm:u L

Dete (month,
day, year)

Ageregets Yesr-so-Date > §

0. Full Name, Melling Address snd ZiP Code

Name of Employer

Occupetion

Receipt For:

[} orher cwm:u i L] Goners

Date (month,
day, year)

Ageregate Yeur-10-Dste > §

Amount of Each |
Receipt this Paried |

E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Cede

Nemes of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For:

l_] Primery | I Genaeral
[ ] Other tspecity):

Dste (month,
day, year)

Agerogate Year-10-Date > §

Amount of Ench

Receipt this Period - | |

F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Names of Employer

Occupation

Receipt For:

L_] Primary
[ ] other tspecity): =

L_] General

Date (month,
day, vear)

Agoregete Year-10-Osts > §

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Period

G. Full Name, Malling Addrdss snd ZIP Code

Naeme of Employer

Occupation

Recelpt For: L] Primery L] Generat
[ ] Other (specity):

Oate (month,
day, year)

Aggregete Year-to-Date > §

Amount of Esch ;
Receipt this Pctlu il

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (opticnsl) .. ..o oo o

e e 900 a0

TOTAL This Period (lert.page this line numberonly) o .« c o oo v e

* 000000000




| ~nv iatormation sopied frem sush Reports and Statements may not be sokd or usad by sny person for the purposs of soliciting conributions or for commeretet

PUrROIes, othar than using the name and address of eny politicel commitses to soliclt contributions from such commitee, :

 SCHEDULE B
N

fur sach eatogory of the
Ostalied Summary Page (g uu{ _;muun

eaperys ol QR

NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Pult)
Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee

A, Full Name, Molling Address ond 21P Code Purpase of Dlsbursement Date (month, Amount of Eseh
Sam's Club Computer Software/Printesey.yewl | Dliburiament T Peried
1140 Memorial Blvd. cart & %les 6/18/91 264.99
Lakeland, Florida 33801 Olebursement for: | | Primary Genersd | 7/3/91 79.49

Other (epecifyl 7/13/91 24.12

8. Full Name, Melling Address and ZIP Code Purposs of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Bach
Flatcher Printing Company Printing dev,yesr) | Disbursement This Pesiod
4304 8. PFlorida Avenue P
Lakeland, Plorida 33801 Olboursement for: | X | Primary | ]Generst | 7/31/91 1,749.00

| | Owmer ispecityi

C. Full Nama, Malling Address end 21P Code Purposs of Disbursament Dste {month, Amountol €ach  §
Trueblood's Colonial Printinlg Stationary -day,yesr) | Disbursement This Paviod | -
1224 Rast Lime _ ' ‘
Lakeland, Florida 33801 Olsbursoment for: [ X|Primery | |Genenni | 8/23/91 996.40 |

: ] Ouher tapecity) - 5
"1 O, Full Name, Malliing Address snd 21P Code Purpose of Dishursement Dsts {month, Amount of Eseh
Y Postmaster Postage dey, yesr) | Disbursement This Pariod
, Lakeland, Plorida . 110/27/91 319.00
Disbursement far; | X|[Primery | [Genersi | 11/14/91 406.00 |
'1 ] Other topecity) 12/19/91 435.00 |
' L!' Full Nome, Malling Address snd 21P Code Purposs of Disbursement Date (month, Amouns of Each N
-1 PFPamily Press Envelopes & Invitationp dv.vesr) | Disbursement ThisPeried |
3218 N. Galloway Road 10/31/91 27.65 |
Lakeland, Florida 33809 Okbursement for: | X|Primery | [Generst| 11/14/91 27.6 7
. [ ] Other tapacity) 11/18/91 G%i.gé :

F. ?ﬂﬁpee 9‘&0. end 21P Code Purpos of Disbursement ‘b-dx. i ':n't’h %hm:‘ 4 T:mu
2201 S. Combee Road Printing 11/21/91 391.39
Lakeland, FPlorida :33805 Okbursement for: | X[ Primary || Generel

] Other (specity)

" F G. Full Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
First Union Bank Monthly Banking Servicp dv.yvss) | Disbursement This Period
4405 S. Florida Avenue Charges 6/91 to 211.92
Lakeland, Florida 33813 Dlsbussement for: mmumvy UGlhoul 12/91

Other (wpecify)

H. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete {(moath, Amount of Esch
Louie T. Mims In K 1ng-l?ood for day, yeer) Disbursemant This Period
5710 Harrell's Nursery Road Fundraiser 11/18/91 190.00
Lakeland, Florida 33813 Oisbursoment for: | X[ Primery | |Goneral

; ] Other (specity) 2

I, Full Nama, Malling Address and 2iP Code Purpose of Disbursement Daste {month, Amount of Esch

Stephen M. Martin In Kind - P. O. Box Rehtdsy.yesr) | Disbursement This Peried §.
P, O. Box 2765 : 110/22/91 24.50
Lakeland, Florida 33806 Diibwrsement for: | X| Primary | |General ,
] Other (apecity) g
<TOTAL of Disbursemants This Page (0PI0NBI) . . . oo oevvrrvrinrccorsonrasresrsecsasassssstossssasssssosnns > 5,924.38
TOTAL This Period {1est poge Uh 100 RUMDEr OAlYD o .« . e erenneenaeaonnncressernessssssrsssssssnss o i 203 > 5,924.38




FOMMISS!
Ggw ROOM

e 22 1292

2. FEC "ﬁu‘ti‘r’mm NUMBER
88 ‘ | C00254612
Post out m 2002 .
o E ouov.omum:;rm - STATEDISTRICT 310 TIWB REPORT AN AMENDMENT? .
g-ﬂ 1 & v. ; agil A;’ 303 |‘ !!‘lg D“a Qm .
f i i 4. TYPE OF REPORT 8
[3 muwm [ Tweith day repont preceding - % =
f_'] Mtlmm. . oleciion on in the State of 2
D October 18 Quartesly Ropor, ' [] T™rtem dey roport folowing the Gleneral Eiection on .
D matmmm ; . nthe Stateol ___ = E"

%um mv-mmv.-om ﬂ'ﬂmm

..m... [} rameryiiecin (] GenersiEiacion ] Special Electon D mm
N ‘ SUMMARY . | |
l () Yots) Oonwibusions fomer Suan boars) from ik 13601 - + . .+ | )¢ 600 00 16,600, 00 b
MR R Bl s b SRECRORON SO g -0~ *F
e f (9 Net Conbitusions fother hen loans) (sublract Une &(b) kom 8(e)) .- .| - oo 16,600.00 ‘_r _;;
x ;7 oy mem :
:  (s) TotslOpersiing _
o - - | 2.284,00 2,284.0
. ¥ 7 (b Total Otisets 10 Opersiing Expendives (fomiline14) . . . . . 0-
N i . =0- ) |
G U NetOpiaing Expendiures (whkrect Line T bom Tlal). . . - e O Al e
‘la.  Cashon Hand st Closs of Reporting Pertod (lom Line 27) . . . . . . % : et Rt e
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. TOM MIMS FOR CONGRESS
UNITEMIZED CONTRIBUTION LIST
SECOND REPORTING PERIOD

aununx CONTRIBUTOR

100
4631 Higharove Road
Tallahassee, Fl. 32308

Alan Gessner
1806 New Jersey Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Robert G. Burleson
1007 East Desoto Park Drive
Tallahassee, Fl. 32302

Robert Hugli
433 Audubon Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32312

3483

[Cad]

J. Hardin Peterson
358 Hunters Crossing
Tallahassee, Fl. 32312

Brian H. Bibeau
Tallahassee, Fl. 32301

John E. Most
1433 Easton Drive

9204079

C. M. Farris
Post Office Box 960
Bartow, Fl. 33830

R. Howard Wiggs
4602 Highlands Place
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Mrs. Robert L. Trohn
1401 Seville Place




‘Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Janet R. Studley
5036 Park Place
Bethesda, MD 20816

Artie Manning
34369 Ridge Manor
Ridge Hanor, Fl. 33525

3/9/92 Robert R. PFeagin
Post Office Box 810
Tallahassee, Fl. 32302

L. E. Sellers, Jr.
4008 Brandon Hill Drive
Tallahassee, Fl. 32308

‘Bob Puterbaugh
6506 Sunset Ridge
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Joseph or Lynda Buck
$324 Woodhaven Lane
Lakeland, Fl1l. 33813

Mrs. Dan Bagley

Executive Plaza

4404 South Florida Ave., Ste.
Lakeland, Fl. 33813-5797
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Rudy Jorge or Bridget Jorge
1343 Covey Circle North

Rudy Jorge or Bridget Jorge
1343 Covey Circle North
Lakeland, Fl. 33809

- e e e e

Virginia Hamilton
5205 Scott Lake Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33813-2890

Lynn Sullivan




9204091 %485

11609 Parkridge Drive
Rockville, MD 20852

3/31

Jennifer Scheffer
2050 Calvert Street
Arlington, VA 22201

1,702

3/31

Karin Newman

1,703

3003 Van Ness St., NW, Apt. W922

Washington, DC 20008

/i

10

Jeff Kramer
1563 Colonial Terrace, #401
Arlington, VA 22209

1,713

3/31

Gervi Freld
1563 Colonial Terrace, #401
Arlington, VA 22209

1,733

3/31

Ann Hardison
635 A Street, NE
Washington, DC 20003

1,758

3/31

Day Parker’
140 Riversteam Drive, 40
New York, NY 10024

1,759

3/31

Margot Stone
176 Seucliad St., NW
Washington, DC 20036

1,760

3/31

Mark Freid
100 South Meyers, #819
Lafayette, LA 70508

3/31

Ms. Betsy Greason
1131 E. Palmetto Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

3/31

3/’

Terry Greason
1131 E. Palmetto Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Sue Britt
382 Hollyridge Road
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880

3/31

Janelle Koury
1029 Rustic Estates Drive
Lakeland, FL. 33811

3/31

Steve Koury




1029 Rustic Estates Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33811

Jim Lammer
2040 14th Street, N.W.
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880

Lori Hammer
417 North Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33809

Steve Barger
1100 Oakbridge Pkwy.
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Cheryl Barger
1100 Oakbridge Pkwy.
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Susan Walker
1119 South Johnson Ave.
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Sherry Mayette
2220 E, Edgewood, #52
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Patty Osley
1054 Colony Park Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Paul Osley
1054 Colony Park Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

John McLeod
5019 Lancelot
Lakeland, Fl. 33813
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- ©
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Nancy McLeod
5019 Lancelot
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Melissa McLeod

201 E. Charles Street

Lakeland, Fl. 33803
Carol McLeod
5019 Lancelot
Lakeland, Fl. 33813
Leanne Beatty
6751 Lemon Tree Drive
Lakeland, Fl1. 33813
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Brian Beatty 1,780
6751 Lemon Tree Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Ralph Langford 1,781
4427 Harden Oak Court
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Skarla Langford 1,782
4727 Harden Oak Court
Lakeland, Fl, 33813

Erna Lahman 1,783
1880 N. Crystal Laka Drive, #27
fakeland, Fl. 33801

Elizabeth Lahman 1,784
1880 N. Crystal Lake Drive, #27
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Laura Lahman Ritchey 1,785
1814 Village Court
Mulberry, Fl. 33860

" Leigh Anne Hurd

601 Palencia Place
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Rob Burnette
1824 Asher Road
Lakeland, Fl1l. 33813

Jane Burnette
1824 Asher Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Carol Jeffries
1602 Lakewood Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Bly Mandish
3225 Crossfox Drive
Mulberry, Fl. 33860

Nina Beyeler
862 Buttercup Drive
Lakeland, Fl.

Blane Fox
707 Carpenters Way,
Lakeland, Fl. 33809




3/31 Dana Fox
707 Carpenters Way, #3
Lakeland, Fl. 33809

/31 Pat Schwarsz
1249 Easton Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

- an W . w oy

/3 Ida Johnson
523 W. 8th Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

3/31 p | Lewis Johnson
523 West 8th Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

3/3 Cindy Hirsch
2953 Thornbriar Road
Doraville, GA 30340

3/31 Bd Rirsch
2953 Thornbriar Rocad
Doraville, GA 30340

3/31 Lynn James
156 Voltair Terrace
Point Saint Lucie, F1. 34984

3/31 Scott James
156 Voltair Terrace
Point Saint Lucie, Fl. 34984

Nancy Swonger

21-451 B, Citrus Avenue
Elmendorf AFB

Alaska 99506
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Dan Swonger

21-451 B. Citrus Avenue
Elmendorf AFB

Alaska 99506

Sean Swonger

21-451 B. Citrus Avenue
Elmendorf AFB

Alaska 99506

Kyle Swonger

21-451 B, Citrus Avenue
Elmendorf AFB

Alaska 99506




Cindy Hatfield
Andrea Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Jerry Hatfield
Andrea Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Mona Williamson
1008 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Sandy Bell
5626 North Daughtery Road
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Joe Di Cesare
4821 Devonshire
Lakeland, P1. 33813

Duane Alvare:z
4121 Moreland Drive
Valrico, Fl. 33594

Fay Bishop
1221 Honeytree West
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Carol Duca
4703 Hulse Lane
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Damon Shuman
468 Terrace Trail
Atlanta, GA 30327
Karen Shuman
468 Terrace Trail
Atlanta, GA 30327

Allison Shuman
1245 Easton Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33803
1 R.A. Naiman

1245 Easton Drive
Lakeland, FL. 33803

3/31 June Naiman
1245 Easton Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33803
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Jim Sealskin
4630 Kester Avenue, #3
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

Shannon ﬂoito
3305 Ashford Gables Drive
Dunwoody, GA 30338

Brian Jeftries
1602 Lakewood Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Ed Jeffries
4635 Jones Trail
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Diun Jeftries
4635 Jones Trail
Lakeland, Pl. 33803

Natalie Hudson
221 Orangeview Lane, G-2
Lakeland, F1. 33803

- Jenny Brown

2228 Groveglen Circle
Lakeland, Fl. 33813

Kelly Cox
863 Success Avenue
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Jody Cox
863 Success Avenue
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Al MacQueen
821 Hickory Hills Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

Betty Tanner
3227 Bonnybrook Drive, North
Lakeland, Fl. 33811

Paul Williamson
1008 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Will Williamson
1008 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626
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Graham Williamson
1008 Rock Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Ann orfutt
21191/2 “O* Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037

Mike Britt
382 Holly Ridge Road
Winter Haven, Fl. 33880

Ed Shelton
730 Elpaseo
Lakeland, Fl. 33805

Ron Stinson
1030 Warters Edge
Lakeland, Fl. 33801

David Lingard
818 Demington Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Sandra Lingard
818 Demington Street
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Betty Jones
Post Office Box 71
Polk City, F1. 33868

Jerry Connell
Post Office Box 268
Lakeland, Fl. 33849

Helen Lingard
509 cCarolyn Drive
Lakeland, Fl1. 33803

David B. Lingard
509 carolyn Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Patricia A. Lingard
509 Carolyn Drive
Lakeland, Fl. 33803

Cissy Dean
5180 Lake in the Woods
Lakeland, Fl. 33813




Sandy Bell.
5626 North Daugthery Road
Iakeland, Fl. 33801

Marge Gaissert
145 Prado Place
Lakeland, Fl. 33801
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CEIVED
F.E.C.
SZCRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o
. 999 E Street, N.W. ‘ﬁ?d_’_ 22 PY 1:59
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT sm8|mi

MUR #3519

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC May 11, 1992

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO

RESPONDENTS May 13, 1992

STAFF MEMBER Richard Vuernick
COMPLAINANT: Mr. Russell Janutolo

RESPONDENTS: Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee and
Stephen Martin, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.8.C. § 439(a)(1)
11 Cc.F.R. § 108.5

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was initiated by a complaint from
Mr. Russell Janutolo, alleging that the Tom Mims for Congress
Campaign Committee and Stephen Martin, as treasurer
("Respondents”), failed to file the 1991 Year End Report
with the office of the Florida Secretary of State. On
May 13, 1992, a copy of the complaint was sent to Stephen
Martin, treasurer of the Tom Mims for Congress Campaign
Committee. He responded by letter dated May 19, 1992. This
Office has also been in contact with Mr. Martin by telephone
regarding the filing of the Report.

II. PFACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(1), all authorized

committees of a candidate shall file year end reports with
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the secretary of state in the state where the candidate seeks
election. This report is separate from and additional to the
Year End report to be filed with the Clerk of the nouse.1
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(B)(ii).

The Committee initially failed to file the 1991 Year End
Report with the Florida Secretary of State. After this
Office contacted the treasurer, he sent return receipt
requested copies of the report to the Commission and to the

2 (See Attachment). The Florida

Florida Secretary of State.
Secretary of State received the 1991 Year End Report on
June 15, 1992.

The Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee allegedly
failed to file the 1991 Year End Report with the office of
the rlorida Secretary of State. Therefore, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends the Commission find reason to
believe the Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee and
Stephen Martin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(1).
However, this Office recommends the Commission send an
admonishment letter to the campaign and take no further
action in this matter. PFirst, the treasurer filed the Year

End Report with the Clerk of the House and has stated that

the failure to file the report with the Florida Secretary of

1. The Clerk of the House received the Tom Mims for Congress
Campaign Committee’s 1991 Year End Report on February 3,
1992.

2. The treasurer first sent the report to an incorrect
address at the Florida Secretary of State. Upon
notification of this mistake, the treasurer sent the report
to the correct address.




State was an oversight and was not done with the intent to

deny the public access to information. Further, the

treasurer has taken steps, upon being notified of the

possible violation, to provide the necessary information to

the appropriate office. It appears that this is a first-time

candidacy for Mr. Mims and that Mr. Martin, the treasurer,

has never been involved in a federal campaign. Finally, this

recommendation is consistent with the Commission’s position

to take no further action in past MURs with similar facts.3

While the Commission may wish to concentrate on the

enforcement of state filing requirements in the future, in

this particular matter this Office believes a warning notice

4 495

will suffice.

this Office recommends that the

In view of the above,

Commission take no further action with respect to the Tom
Mims for Congress Campaign Committee and Stephen Martin, as

treasurer and close the file.

920409

3. In MUR 2418 (Committee to Elect Gary Ackerman), the
Commission made reason to believe findings based on the
Committee’s failure to file 11 reports with the New York
State Board of Elections, but determined to take no further
action. Similarly, in MUR 1403 (Fund for a Conservative
Majority), the Commission made reason to believe findings
based on the Committee’s failure to send copies of filings to
the Florida Secretary of State, but took no further action
and closed the file.




IIXI. RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find reason to believe that the Tom Mims
for Congress Campaign Committee and
Stephen Martin, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(1) and take no further action.

Close the file.
Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

?) !)_J:an*

Attachment
Response and copy of return receipts

Assoc¥ate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Tom Mims for Congress Campaign MUR 3519

Committee and Stephen Martin,
as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on July 27, 1992, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3519:

4 4 97

® 5 Find reason to believe that the Tom Mims for
Congress Campaign Committee and Stephen Martin,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(1) and
take no further action.

Close the file.

Apptovéhthe appropriate letter, as recomamended
in the General Counsel’s Report dated
July 22, 1992.

9204079

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

élulg 211992 ﬁdg&gg@&é@:@a
| ooate Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed., July 22, 1992 1:59 p.nm.
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., July 22, 1992 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Mon., July 27, 1992 4:00 p.m.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 4, 1992

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Russell Janutolo
845 Pennsylvania Avenue
Lakeland, FL 33801

RE: MUR 3519

Dear Mr. Janutolo:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 4, 1992, concerning the
Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee. ‘

4 49 8

Based on that complaint, on July 27, 1992, the
Commission found that there was reason to believe the Tom
Mims for Congress Campaign Committee ("the Committee")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(l), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, on the .
same date, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against the Committee, and closed the file in this matter.
This matter will become part of the public record within 30
days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(8).

|

920409

If you have any questions,
219-3690.

please contact me at (202)

Sincerely,

¢ o .f7£A!J

< d

Richard Vuernick
Staff Member

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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- reason to believe that the Tom Mims for Congress Campaign

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTO~N D C. 20463

August 4, 1992

Tom Mims for Congress Campaign Committee
Stephen Martin, as treasurer

P.0. Box 2802

Lakeland, FL 33806

Dear Mr. Martin:

Oon July 27, 1992, the Federal Election Commission found

Committee ("Committee®™) and you, Stephen Martin, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 439(a)(1), a provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). However, after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission also determined to take no further
action and closed its file. The General Counsel’s Report,
which formed the basis for the Commission’s decision, is .
attached for your information. i

The Commission reminds you that failure to timely file
reports with the secretary of state appears to be a violation
of the Act. You should take immediate steps to insure that
this activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)
no longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public
record within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so as soon as possible. While the file may
be placed on the public record before receiving your
additional materials, any permissible submissions will be
added to the public record upon receipt.



'Stophen Hdttin
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact Richard
Vuernick, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. '

Sincerely,
e ~ Rl
Lan V. Glezos

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 20463
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